STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS (SOQ)

Instructions:  Each Bidder must answer each and every question, including subparts, under penalty of perjury. Any Bidder who fails to complete this SOQ or any part of it, may be deemed to have submitted a non-responsive bid and the bid may not receive any further consideration.

Company Name: 		

Owner of Company: 		

Contact Person: 		

Address: 		

Phone: 	 Email: 	

	1
	Has Bidder’s license been suspended or revoked at any time during the last five years? If “yes”, give the date, reason, and duration of the suspension or revocation.
	Yes
No

	
	
	

	2
	Has Bidder been cited by a for any reason (e.g., OSHA, prevailing wages, etc.) in the last five years? If “yes”, attach a summary of each citation and how it was resolved. 
	Yes
No

	
	
	

	3
	Has Bidder defaulted, been terminated for cause, or had a Surety complete a contract in the last five years? If “yes”, attach description w/names, dates, and contact information. 
	Yes
No

	
	
	

	4
	Has Bidder had any claims, litigation or disputes that resulted in mediation, arbitration or litigation in the last five years? If “yes”, attach description w/names, dates, amount of the claim, litigation or dispute, and outcome including amount of any settlements.
	Yes
No

	
	
	

	5
	Has Bidder reorganized under any bankruptcy law during the last five years?  If “yes”, provide dates.
	Yes
No

	
	
	

	6
	Has Bidder ever been terminated by an insurance company? If “yes”, provide dates and reasons for the termination.
	Yes
No



Bidder hereby certifies that responses provided above are true, complete, and accurate.  Bidder makes this certification under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of California.

	
COMPANY NAME

	
SIGNATURE

	
PRINTED NAME

	
TITLE

			
DATE	TIME
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EXPERIENCE OF PRIME CONTRACTOR

The unique nature of this Project requires prior similar experience of the firm and the Key Personnel assigned. Summarize experience below and provide the detailed project information requested:

Prime Contractor. List three (3) projects with a construction cost of at least $100,000 each completed in the past five (5) years and indicate the superintendent and scheduler.

Recent Projects.

Bidder shall provide information about three (3) of its most recently completed projects. Names and references must be current and verifiable. If a separate sheet is used, it must contain all of the following information:

1.	Project Name: 		Year Completed: 	
Location: 		Project Cost: 	
Owner: 		Phone Number: 	
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:	
	
	
	

2.	Project Name: 		Year Completed: 	
Location: 		Project Cost: 	
Owner: 		Phone Number: 	
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:	
	
	
	

3.	Project Name: 		Year Completed: 	
Location: 		Project Cost: 	
Owner: 		Phone Number: 	
Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed:	
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